E-Tender | Online Tender for Renovation of Seed processing shed

DEENDAYAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE KRISHI VIGYAN KENDRA MAJHGAWAN SATNA (MP)

TENDERNO:DRI/KVKM/Mandi Board Bhopal /TEN./2024-25/06

FOR THE YEAR

2024-2025

OFFICE DEENDAYAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE Krishi Vigyan Kendra

Majhgawan-485331, Satna (MP)

E-Mail: kvksatna@dri.org.in, Website: https://kvksatna.org.in/

Table of Contents

1.	Tender	Notice	1
2.	Tender	Rules	3
		Scope of Tender	5
		Eligibility Criterion	5
		Security Money Deposit(SMD)	5
		Validity of Tender	6
		Preparation and submission of Tender	6
		Tender Prices	6
		Opening of Tenders	7
		Evaluation of tenders	7
		Placement of Purchase Orders and Delivery Requirements	7-8
		Payment Terms	8
		Settlement of Disputes	8
3.	TENDER	RINGPROCESS	9
		Registration of Bidders one-Procurement System	9
		Publishing of N.I.T	9
		Key Dates and time	9
		Downloading of the Tender Documents	. 9
		Preparation of Bids and Submission of Online Bids by the Bidders	9
		Submission of Security Money Deposit	9
		Opening of Tender	9
4.	Contact	Details	. 9

e-Tender | Online Tender for renovation of seed processing shed work at KVK, Majhgawan, Satna under Mandi Board scheme

1. <u>Tender Notice</u>

Tender Notice

OFFICE

DEENDAYAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE Krishi Vigyan Kendra Majhgawan-485331 ,Satna (MP)

Invites online bids (Two bid system) from registered contractor for renovation of seed processing shed at KVK, Majhgawan, Satna under Mandi Board scheme

Tender		Security Money	Bid Document	
No	Description	Deposit	Price	
01	Renovation of Seed Processing shed	3 % of estimated cost(10.0 lakhs)	INR00	

- 2. Online bidding go through **Website**: https://kvksatna.org.in/ and online e-tenders are invited as per key dates from **registered contractor for Renovation of Seed processing shed work** under **Mandi Board** scheme Tender document and other details are also available at the websites through https://kvksatna.org.in/
- 3. In all respect the soft copy and hard copy of the Bids (Envelope-A, and Envelope-B) must be received at the office of the undersigned latest by 12:00 hours on 15.01.2024 and will be opened ONLINE Technical Tender (Envelope-A) on the same day i.e. 16.01.2024 at 11:30 hour. In the presence of such tendered or their authorized representatives as may be present.
- 4. All corrigendum/ amendments/changes if any will only be issued and made available only on https://kvksatna.org.in/

Senior Scientist & head Krishi Vigyan Kendra, majhgawan,Satna

e-Tender | Online Tender for Renovation of Seed Processing shed work at KVK, Majhgawan, Satna under Mandi Board scheme

Key Dates and Time

Sr. No	Task	Date &Time			
1.	Opening date	09.01.2024,12:00HRS			
2.	Submission of Soft & HardCopy of Bids (Envelope A & Envelope B)	15.01.2024,12:00HRS			
4.	Online Opening of the Technical Bids (Envelope– A)	16.01.2024,11:30 HRS			
5.	Online Opening of the Financial Bids (Envelope– B)	16.01.2024,12:30HRS			

e-Tender | Online Tender for compete Soil and water Conservation work at KVK, Majhgawan, Satna under Mandi Board scheme

2. Tender Rules

Scope of Tender

The Senior Scientist & head, Deendayal Research Institute, Krishi Vigyan Kendra, Majhgawan ,Satna-485331(MP)(herein after referred as Tender Inviting Authority and/or Tender Acceptance Authority and/or Ordering Authority unless the context otherwise requires)Invites online bids(Two bid system) from registered contractor for Renovation of Seed Processing shed work at KVK, Majhgawan, Satna as below:

Tender No	Description	Security Money Deposit	Bid Document Price
01	Renovation of Seed Processing shed	3 % of estimated cost(10.0 lakhs)	INR00

Eligibility Criterion

The Tenderer should fulfill the following eligibility criteria:

- a) The Tenderer should be registered contractor having relevant License and such a Registration should be valid as on the date of Tender submission.
- b) The Tenderer should have achieved annual turnover as follows (every FY) in the last three financial years.

Tender No	Description	Minimum Annual Turnover			
01	Renovation of Seed Processing work	50 Lakhs			

- c) The Tenderer (and tenderer's principal contractor should not be blacklisted either by the Tender Inviting Authority or by any State Government or by Government of India.
- d) The contractor should be in the business of construction of similar items for a period not less than 5 Years.
- e) The Tenderer must submit the Form—"A" on letter head with signature & stamp. Annexure-1

Validity of Tender

- a) The Tender will be valid for a period of 10 DAYS after the due date of submission of Tenders. A Tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Tender Inviting Authority as non-responsive
- b) In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity, the Tender Inviting Authority may request the Tenderers to extend the Tender validity for further period as deemed fit. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. A Tenderer, agreeing to the request will not be required or permitted to modify its Tender.

Preparation and submission of Tender

- a) The Tender should be Computerized and every correction and interlineations in the bid should be at tested with full signature by the tenderer, failing which the bid will be treated as ineligible. Corrections done with correction fluid should also be duly attested.
- b) Bidder should give all relevant particulars about every item and Price etc.
- c) Registered contactor should submit the certificate.
- d) All documents/papers should be numbered, signed and sealed by the Tenderer on each page.
- e) The Tender is required to be prepared and submitted in two parts viz. 'PartA-Technical Bid' and 'Part B Price Bid'.
- f) The **'Envelope of Part-A Technical Bid'** shall contain all essential documents for Technical Tender. Such documents attached as per Annexure-1 to (Online).
- g) The **'Envelope of Part-B-Financial Bid'** shall contain duly filled, stamped and signed Price Schedule in the format provided in Annexure 3.
- h) The Online tenders as above should be submitted on kvksatna@dri.org.in as per Scheduled date and time.
- i) Tender submitted or received after the closing date and time will not be considered and shall not be considered.

Tender Prices

- a) Tender has been called for in the names of Items. The Tenderers should quote the rates for the Items mentioned in technical specification for **renovation of seed processing shed work.**
- b) The Tenderer should mention the name of work being quoted.
- c) The rates should be quoted in format of Price Schedule shown in Annexure-5.

 Rates quoted in any other format tender will be rejected.
- d) Quoted rates are valid up to one year from the date of signing of contract agreement and shall be firm during the currency of the contract.

Opening of Tenders

- a) The Tenders shall be opened at the scheduled date, time and venue by the committee constituted by the Tender Inviting Authority. The Tenderers' representative may attend the Tender opening.
 - Technical Bid & financial bid shall be opened Online and Physical copy submitted by post to address of **Deendayal Research Institute**, **Krishi Vigyan Kendra**, **majhgawan**, **Satna 485331 (MP)**
- b) The date and time of opening of Price Bid shall be informed to such Tenderer who qualify in technical Bid evaluation. The tenderer's representative may choose to attend the opening of Price Bid.
- c) In the event, the date of opening as above is declared government holiday; the tenders shall be opened at the same time on the next working day.

Evaluation of Tenders

- a) The Evaluation committee, constituted by the Tender Inviting Authority, shall evaluate the tender with reference to technical requirements and various other commercial criteria given in the Tender Document.
- b) Tendering agency reserved the right to cancel; disqualify any tender despite being of low rate, if they not satisfied with the quality of products offered.

Placement of Work Orders and Delivery Requirements

- a) The Tender Inviting Authority shall place work Order for fabrication/construction of Items with in the period of 15 days from the date of award of contract with successful Tenderer. Tender Inviting Authority reserves the right to extend the validity of work order further by 01 months on the same rates and terms & conditions of the contract.
 - The tenderer should complete the material supply at the **Deendayal Research Institute, Krishi Vigyan Kendra, majhgawan, Satna 485331 (MP)** with in 20 days from the date of issue of work order.
- b) If at any time the Tendered has, in the opinion of the Tender inviting authority, delayed the completion of work due to one or more reasons related to force major events such as riots, mutinies, wars, fire, storm, tempest or other exceptional events, the time for completion of work may be extended by the Tender inviting authority/ordering authority at its discretion for such period as may be considered reasonable. However such extension shall be considered only if a specific written request is made by the Tendered within 7days from the occurrence of such event. The exceptional cause does not include scarcity of raw material, power cut and labour disputes.
- c) The undersigned reserves the rights for any changes /cancellation /rejection of any part or whole tender, without assigning any reason what so ever.
- d) Warrantee /Guarantee should be for period of minimum 3year.
- e) It must be noted that normally all correspondence and transactions will be made only with the parties whose tenders have been accepted and not with anybody else.
- f) The undersigned reserves the right to split up the order for supply of articles at tender for amongst more than one tender.
- g) The Tender inviting authority may ask for samples and demonstration of any particular item quoted by the bidders or being used in the renovation of shed. The bidders shall have to give Demonstration in the prescribed time limit. In case the demonstration of work item is not in accordance to the specification in the prescribed time it shall be open to the undersigned to forfeit Security Money Deposited by the bidder. If the sample work is approved, the same will be returned back to the party after the satisfactory completion report by the tendering authority.
- h) All works should be completed with quality. The undersigned may get the works inspected by such person or persons he deems fit and to reject such

- of these works as in his opinion do not come up to the satisfaction. The decision of the undersigned will be final in such cases.
- i) If any of the item work done by the tenderer, found to be' Not of Standard Quality', the tenderer should be able to complete the whole Item work again.
- j) Guarantee Certificate:-The Bidder will have to submit the GUARANTEE CERTIFICATE as per Annexure—4
- k) Warrantee /Guarantee should be for a period of minimum 3 year.

Payment Terms

a) The payments will be released in three installment, 40 % with the supply of materials, 30 % with sixty per cent of completion of work , 30% payment with successful completion of work and verification. However, if the work is not found as per specifications, then final payment will be withheld and shall be released only after satisfactory completion of work.

Settlement of Disputes

a) In the event of any dispute arising out of the tender or orders such dispute would be subject to the jurisdiction of Courts of Satna Madhya Pradesh nearest to the place of Tender Inviting Authority.

Publishing of N.I.T.

For the Tenders processed using the e-Procurement System, the Detailed Notice and terms and conditions of tender shall be published only on the e-Procurement System. The bidders can view the Detailed Notice, Terms & Conditions of tender document and the time schedule for all the Tenders processed using the e-Procurement System on the website https://kvksatna.org.in/

Key Dates and time

The Bidders are strictly advised to follow the time schedule (Key Dates and time) of the tender for their side of tasks and responsibilities to participate in the tender, as all the stages of each tender are locked before the start time and date and after the end time and date for the relevant stage of the tender as set by the concerned Department Official.

Downloading of the Tender Documents

The tender documents can be downloaded online from the website https://kvksatna.org.in/ Preparation of Bids and Submission of Online Bids by the Bidders

The Bidders have to submit the same by Email:- kvksatna@dri.org.in

Submission of Security money Deposit(SMD)

Awardee Tenderer shall have to deposit Security money within 3 days from the date of award of contract work Order for construction of Items with.

Opening of Tender

The concerned Department Official receiving the tender or his duly authorized person shall open the online.

For any further queries, bidders may kindly contact

For more details, please contact on working days within working hours (9:30 to17:30), Mob.9425887138 E-tendering Help desk at **Krishi Vigyan Kendra**, **majhgawan**, **Satna**(MP)

Mobile No..8770534764 E-mail:-kvksatna@dri.org.in

	FORMAT OF COVERING LET	TER
RefNo:		Date:
To,		
The Sen	ior Scientist & head	
Deenda	ayal Research Institute, Krishi Vigyan Ke	ndra, majhgawan Satna,(MP)
Sub: Submissio	n of tender for Renovation of Seed Proce scheme.	essing shed work under Mandi B
TENDERNO:DI	RI/KVKM/Mandi Board Bhopal /TEN./20	24-25/06
Dear Sir,		
As per terms &	conditions of the tender following docume	ents are submitted as under:
1. Form"A'	, Enclosure No	
	estimonials	
We have quote stated below:	d rates for items (Number of quoted item	to be mentioned) in theTenders a
Tender	Total Item in	
No	Tender Enquiry	No of Item Quoted
01		
	n is quoted with type of work & full speci ubmitted in prescribed format as per enc	
Authorized Sig	natory	
Authorized Sig	-	

Annexure-1

FORM-A

(To be signed and returned alon	g with the tender)
Ref No:	Date:

The Senior Scientist & head Deendayal Research Institute, Krishi Vigyan Kendra, majhgawan Satna,(MP)

Sub: Submission of tender for Renovation of Seed Processing Shed work under Mandi Board scheme.

TENDERNO:DRI/KVKM/Mandi Board Bhopal /TEN./2024-25/06

Dear Sir,

То

I/We

Name of Authorized Signatory	
Name of Bidder	
Address of Bidder	
Phone	
e-Mail	

Have read the Tender rules for the completion of **Renovation of Seed Processing shed work** as per Tender notice to the **Deendayal Research Institute, Krishi Vigyan Kendra, majhgawan Satna,(MP).**I/We accept all rules for Tender. I qualify the eligibility criteria of tender documents.

Authorized Signatory	
Name & Signature with Seal	
Date	

Annexure-2

CONTRACTOR'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

Ref No:	Date:
То	
The Senior Scientist & head Deendayal Research Institute, Krish Satna,(MP)	ni Vigyan Kendra, majhgawan
Dear Sir,	
We who are established and reputable description of work) having office at(address of and address of Agent) to submit a bid, and sign against the Tender Published by you.	office)do here by authorize M/s(Name
	Yours faithfully
	(Name) (Name of Contractor)
Note: This letter of authority should be on the least should be signed by a competent person. This AU	
notarized. It should be attached in the bid.	

PRICE SCHEDULE

(To be fill in prescribed Excel format only & same to be upload for Price Bid, should be submit Separate Sheet for each Tender)

Tender SPN NO	TENDERNO:DRI/KVKM/Mandi Board Bhopal /TEN./2024-25/06

S.No	Item Code	Name &	Make		Price for each unit (in Rs.)					
		Specification of Item		Unit Price Including GST (if any)	Service Tax (if any)	Inland transportation, insurance, Installation and other local costs incidental to delivery	Total price inclusive of a+ b+c (Rs. in figure)	Sales Tax/VAT/CST/ GST (if any)	Total Unit price inclusive of all(Rs. in figures)	Total unit price inclusive of all(Rs. In words)
				(a)	(b)	(c)	(a+b+c)=d	(e)	(d+e)	(f)

Authorized Signatory	
Name & Signature with Seal	
Date	

GUARANTEE CERTIFICATE

	(On the original letter he	ad of the manufacturer)	
RefNo	·	Date:	
	nior Scientist & head layal Research Institute, Krishi Vigya	nn Kendra, majhgawan Sa	itna,(MP)
	ission of tender for Renovation of Sard scheme.	Seed Processing Shed wo	rk() under
ΓENDERNO	D:DRI/KVKM/Mandi Board Bhopal /	TEN./2024-25/06	
Ref: You	r S.O. NO Dated	place A	uthorized Constructo
M/s			
Dear Sir,			
W	ith reference to the above, this is to	certify that the following	kinds of work
will be d	one by our firm		
SN	Item Name & D	escription	QTY
1			
2			
	her certify that the work items as a und to be inconformity with specification.		•
•	e hereby guaranteed for a period of DRI KVK; against any bad workmansl		of completion of
In case o	f any defect, we guarantee to redo im	mediately with out at any o	cost.
			l

Annexure-5

CHECK LIST ENVELOPE – A

SN	Documents	Submitted Y/N	Page No
1.	Duly filled Checklist as per format given in Annexure– 6.		
2.	Covering Letter duly signed & stamped on letter head.		
3.	Form–A duly signed & stamped on letter head		
4.	Self-attested copy firm registration Certificate		
5.	Self-attested copy of registration in Commercial/sales tax department and its TIN number.		
6.	Contractor Certificate in case of registered Annexure— 2.		
7.	Self-attested copy of relevant License for registered contractor each schedule of work quoted as per specification in the tender.		

Authorized Signatory	
Name & Signature with Seal	
Date	

Annexure -6

TENDER NO: DRI/KVKM/Mandi Board Bhopal /TEN./2024-25/06

Technical Specification for Renovation of Seed processing Shed Work() under Mandi **Board scheme.**

	BAS	ED ON SCHEDULE OF RATES FOR	BUILDING	WORK	S FOR PU	JBLIC V	VORKS D	EPARTI	MENT -20)20
		DESCRIPTION	No	Lengt h	Breadt h	Heig ht	QTY	UNIT	RAT E	TOT AL
		CONCRETE WORK								
5.3. 1	1	Providing and laying mechanically mixed reinforced cement concrete excluding centering, shuttering and reinforcement in foundations, plinth and in superstructure a height of 4.0m above plinth level.								
		Column	14	0.23	0.23	2.00	1.48			
		Top beam	4	18.00	0.23	0.23	3.81			
			4	9.00	0.23	0.23	1.90			
							7.19	Cum	6541. 00	4705 8.57
5.16 .6	2	Reinforcement for R.C.C. work including straightening, cutting, bending, placing in position and binding including cost of binding wire up to floor two level including all wastage etc. complete. Thermo-Mechanically Treated bars (TMT)								
		@ 1.2500% of RCC work					705.95	Kg.	80.00	5647 6.04
	3	Providing and fixing of formwork including centering shuttering, strutting, staging, propping, brackings etc. complete and i/c its removal upto a height of 4m above plinth level.								
	i)	Rectangular beams, lintels, cantilivers & walls Side of top beam								
			8	18	0.23		33.12			
			8	9	0.23		16.56			
			0	9	0.23		32.49	Sqm	190.6	6192. 59
	ii)	Columns, rectangular or square in shape.								
		Under beam	4	14.00	0.23	2.00	24.84		1	
							88.36	Sqm	190.0 6	1679 3.70
0.0	<u> </u>	BRICK WORK								
6.2. 2	4	Brick work with well burnt chimney bricks in bulls patent Trench Kiln	27							

		manufactured by Ghol Process crushing strength not less than 40 kg/cm2 and water absorption not								
		more than 15% in foundation and plinth								
		a) Cement Mortar 1:6 (1 cement :								
		6 sand)	2.00	18.00	0.23	2.00	16.56			
		b) Supper Structure	2.00	9.00	0.23	2.00	8.28			
		,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,					24.84	cum	5821.	1445
									00	93.64
0.4	_	Aluminium Work								
8.1	5	Providing and Supplying aluminium extruded tubular and other aluminium Sections as per the aarchitectural drawings and approved shop drawings, the quality as per the grade 6063 T5 as per BS 1474,including super durable power coating of 60-80 microns the Engineer - in Charge. (The item includes cost of material such as cleats, sleeves,screw etc.								
							100	Kg	359.0	3590
									0	0.00
21.	6	Providing and fixing glazing in aluminium door, window.ventilator shutters and partions etc. with EPDM rubber/ neoprene gasket etc. complete as per the architectural drawing and the direction of engineeri in charge. Cost of aluminium snap beading shall be paid in basic item)								
			4	2.77	1.50		16.62	Sqm	849.0	1411 0.38
	7	Providing & Fixing precoted galvnized iron profille sheats size shape pitch of corrugation as Approved by Engineer (inCharge).5mm+.05 % Total coted thicness with zinc coting 120gsm.								
				18.00	12.00		216.00	Sqm	652.0 0	1408 32.00
		EINIIGUEG								
13. 2.2	8	FINISHES 15 mm thick cement plaster on the rough side of single or half brick walls								
		a) In cement mortar 1:6 (1 cement : 6 sand)								
			2	18.00	2.00		72.00			
			2	9.00	2.00		36.00			
			2	18.00 9.00	2.00		72.00 36.00			
				9.00	2.00		216.00	sqm	168.0	3628 8.00
			27							

13.	9	Provding and appliying speical putty in two coat based materials varnish, beigum chalk, tuupentile oil, white paiints, satch including sand papering for making the surface smoth for appliying any or viny. Paints including all cost of materia and labour etc. complete	2 2	18.00 9.00	6.00	216.00 108.00			
			2	18.00	6.00	216.00			
			2	9.00	6.00	108.00			
						648.00	sqm	74.00	4795 2.00
		Exterior paint							
13.5 2.	1 0	Finishing walls by any mechanical or manual means with Acrylic Smooth exterior paint (Economy Exterior) of required shade including all scaffolding. New work (Two or more coat applied @1.67ltr/10sqm over and including one coat undiluted exterior waterproofing coating @ 2.39 litre/10 sqm with crack bridging ability of upto 0.5mm on horizontal surfaces with an elongationof 150% and water proofing of upto 3 bars on vertical surface							
		Same as 15 mm thick plastering work	2	18.00	6.00	216.00			
			2	9.00	6.00	108.00			L. L
			2	18.00	6.00	216.00			
			2	9.00	6.00	108.00			
				0.00	0.00	648.00	sqm	138.0 00	8942 4.00
13.4 6.	1	Wall painting by any mechanical or manual means with plastic emulsion paint of approved brand and manufacture to give an even shade: Two or more coats on new work							
		Same as 12 mm thick plastering work	2	18.00	6.00	216.00			
		Same as 6 mm thick plastering work	2	9.00	6.00	108.00			
			2	18.00	6.00	216.00			
			2	9.00	6.00	108.00			4. :-
						648.00	sqm	64.00	4147 2.00
13.5	1 2	Finishing walls by any mechanical or manual means with Acrylic Smooth exterior paint (Economy Exterior) of required shade including all scaffolding. New work (Two or more coat applied @1.67ltr/10sqm over and including one coat undiluted exterior waterproofing coating @ 2.39 litre/10 sqm with crack bridging ability of upto 0.5mm on horizontal surfaces with an elongationof 150% and water proofing of upto 3 bars on vertical surface Same as 15 mm thick plastering work		18.00	9.00	162.00	Sqm	71.00	1150 2.00
		WOIN							2.00

21.	1	Providing and fixing steel glazed								
3.2	3	doors, windows and ventilators of								
		standard rolled steel section								
		conforming to ISI 038:1968 and								
		ISI 977:1969 without intermediate								
		horizontal glazing bars joints								
		mitred and welded with 16x3.15								
		mm lugs 10cm long embedded in cement concrete block								
		15x10x10cms. size of 1:3:6								
		cement concrete with 20mm								
		graded metal of nominal size or								
		with wooden plugs and screws or								
		rawl plugs and screws, or with								
		fixing clips or with bolts and nuts								
		including providing and fixing of								
		proecting hinges, handles, pegs,								
		stays, rolling devices, locking								
		arrangements, spring catch etc.,								
		as required complete and								
		providing and fixing of 5mm thick								
		glass panes with steel glazing clips special metal sash putty of								
		approved make i/c applying a								
		priming coat of steel primer red								
		oxide zinc chromite etc. complete.								
	а	Steel doors, windows side hung &								
)	ventilators hung top/central hung.								
			4	2.77	1.52	,	16.841 6	sqm	932.0	1569 6.37
	b	M.S. Rooling Shutter					0		0	0.37
)									
			2	2.50	2.70		13.500	Sqm	2200.	2970
									00	0.00
10.	1	Steel work welded in built-up								
15.	4	section trussses and framed work								
1		i/c cutting hoisting and fixing in								
		position and applyng a priming								
	_	coat of red lead paint								
	В	In Flat Iron, Tees, Angles, Channels, and M.S. Square/round								
)	bars.								
		Dai o.					554.00	kg	132.0	7312
								3	0	8.00
		TOTAL COST								8071
										19.30
	Α	For	Internal E	lectric V	Vorks @ !	5% of Tot	tal Cost	of Civil	Works	4035
									Do.	5.96 8474
									Rs.	75.26
		With GST 18%								1525
		11 33. 10/0								45.55
								Total		1000
								Cost		020.8
	_							Pours Dr	(1.555)	10.00
		Says Rs. (Lacs) 10.								